PwnNRE

LN

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.

WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING, March 4, 2020
7:00 PM, Whitewater Township Hall
5777 Vinton Road, Williamsburg, Ml 49690
Phone 231-267-5141/Fax 231-267-9020

Call to Order/Pledge Allegiance
Roll Call of Commission Members
Set/Adjust Meeting Agenda
Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Public Comment: Any person shall be permitted to address a meeting of the Planning Commission.
Public comments shall be carried out in accordance with the following rules and procedures:

a.
b.

Comments shall be directed to the Commission, with questions directed to the Chair.

Any person wishing to address the Commission shall speak from the lectern and state his/her
name and address.

Persons may address the commission on matters that are relevant to township planning and

zoning issues.

No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter, excluding the time

needed to answer Commission members’ questions.

Public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes.

Public Hearing: None

Approval of minutes of February 5, 2020
Correspondence:
Reports/Presentations/Announcements/Comments

a.

b.
c.
d

Zoning Administrator

Chair, Mangus

Township Board Representative, Lawson
ZBA Representative, Hooper

Unfinished Business:

da.

RC discussion

b. Master Plan Review

New Business:

a.

Schedule April 1, Special Meeting Open House

Next Meeting April 1, 2020, at 7 p.m.: Agenda
Special Meeting Open House April 1, 2020, at 6 p.m.
Public Comment

Commission Discussion/Comments

Continuing Education

Adjournment

Whitewater Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with
disabilities who are planning to attend. Contact the township clerk at 231-267-5141 or the TDD at 800-649-
3777.




WHITEWATER TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING
' February 3, 2020

Call to Order at 7:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Dean, Hooper, Lawson, Mangus, Savage
Absent: Jacobson, Render

Also in attendance: Recording Secretary Macl.ean

Set / Adjust Agenda:  Set

Declaration of Conflict of Interest: None.
Public Comment;

Dee Prabhaker, 6925 Cook Rd., read public comment from the attached letter (
Ron Bachi, 6987 Cook Rd., read public comment from the attached letter (p
Janet Bachi, 6987 Cook Rd., comments in opposition to event barns.
Heidi Volimuth, 8371 Winnie Lane, comments in opposition event ba
Engerler 240 Island View Dr., comments in opposition to the RC fi
Vern Gutknecht, 6801 Bunl\exhtl] Rd., comments in opposition
Heidi Vollmuth, 8371 Winnic Lane, comments in opposition

Public Hearing: None
Approval of Minutes;

cond by Dean,
All in favor, Motion carried.
Corxesponldgjggg; None

ownship board had 3 bids for recodification. It will be
came in this time do not resemble the bids that came in
e of the proposals. They appear to give them the copy

Chair’s Report, Mangus:
coming up on their next
three years ago. Asan
rights of the zoning ordinaiié
look, encourage youto'be a
Township Bo
lookmg at th

nances just givii
tative, Hooper:

aving open houses is to allow interactive communication. Interactive
f the regular meeting.

Conunmnitiee Repm 18
Additional Items. None.

Unfinished Business
1. Review of By-laws: Discussion: ZA, by-laws are an internal document. Ordinance ddoptlon process ~ ZA Hall b

has brought up the technical legality. The board can always weigh in but by sending it to the board before a
public hearing, it can be interpreted as not giving the public their opportunity to weigh in. It puts us on shaky
ground. We don’t want to create any shaky ground. The PC needs to make sure things are handled properly and
legally.
Discussion - read through of the bylaws:
Section I, Membership — consensus to leave as is.

Page 1 of 3 Planning Commission 2/5/2020 DRAFT




Section 2, Officers — consensus to leave as is.
Section 3, Meetings — consensus to leave as is.
Section 4, Duties of the Planning Commission — consensus to leave as is.

Section 5, Absences and Removals — consensus o leave as is.

Section 6, Conflict of Interest - consensus to adjust verbiage in #3. Add to the end of the sentence ©...or property
within a notification zone.”

Section 7, Compensation - conscnsus to leave as is.

Section 8, Education — consensus to adjust verbiage. Second sentence to be changed to “Training will be
provided when available at regular meetings. ...”

Section 9, Agenda - consensus to Jeave as is.

Section 10, Amendments - consensus to change adoption to notification.

2. Resolution #PC20-01, 2020/2021 Regular Meeting Schedule. Con

8 nelude Special Open House

meetings on the schedule.

[MQI[ON; by Lawson second by Savage to approve Resolution#PC20-01 Regult
added Special Meeting times. Upon roll call vote: Dean -y (@
Mangus — yes; Render — NA; Savage — yes. Motion carr

eeting Schedule without the

Discussion: Include event barn survey questions with the
Savage: Do we have to have an event barn ordinance? NO*
Dean: The PC is not creating an ordinan
Commission. There have been no appli
Commission, Is there any draft language th
The PC is to send a recommendation to the

ke it before a vote of the people? NO.

the Township Board or the Planning

ive request that was made to the Planning
C or the Board? NO

An ordinance can be

Savage: The PC ¢qg e Township Board that they drop any future drafling of'an

hat does hold events. We have to have a discussion
tegative in the survey of event barns and things that

about how we are going:
would need to be addrés:

4o,

ay discussion.
‘an event barn survey. Do we need more survey data? Dean says personally,
sue for a couple months to get our input, come back later in the summer.

Mangus: M
Consensus {4

4. RC-—Survey: Post; Will need to discuss who would receive, a build out analysis.
Mickey will work with Kim on coming up with some questions.

New Business:

1. Planuning Commission 2020/2021 budget: Discussion: Consensus to send the budget to the board.

Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for March 4, 2020.
Regular meeting agenda items: Continue topics

Page 2 of 3 Planning Commission 2/5/2020 DRAFT




Public Comment:
Ron Bachi, 6987 Cook Rd.: regarding event barn survey and future RC five acres survey.

Sue McCraven, 9435 Fairview Rd.: PC remains independent of the township board. Comments in opposition to event
barns,

Bob Levine, 8114 Cram Rd., Is there any value to public opinion? Public comment?

Janet Bachi, 6987 Cook Rd.: regarding event barn ordinance discussion in July 2018. Mangus: The Williams’ came in
here after we had already started the discussion of event barns.

Heidi Vollmuth, 8371 Winnie Lane,: Reminds PC to read previous surveys, data and input.

Vern Guiknecht, 6801 Bunkerhill Rd.: comments in opposition to the RC five acres.

Commission Discussion/Comments:

Continuing Education: Binders from ZA presented to commissioners
Adjournment: 9:32 p.m.
Respecttully Submitted

Lois MacLean,
Recording Secretary

Page 3 of 3 Planning Commission 2/5/2020 DRAFT




Good Evening. One of tonight’s agenda items is Event Barns. From a draft of the
January 14th Township Board's meeting minutes: '

“we turn this event barn question over to the planning commission and ask them to take
it up, using the results from the survey, to give us a recommendation moving forward.”

As a concerned resident who has been involved in this dialogue for the past 18 months,
| am asking the Planning Commission to recommend abandoning the Event Barn
ordinance on these grounds:

(1) The majority of residents who care about this topic are against it.
(2) Nobody is publicly asking for this.

The original intent, at the Board level, was to explore the possibility of allowing farmers
with existing siructures to have special permission, on a limited use, to eamn
supplemental income. Unfortunately, the survey questions and results failed to gather
public input on this. But the overwhelming message from the comments was clear:
Our residents have significant concerns about the devastating impact this could
have on our quality of life and safety.

Here was a suggestion from our Township Supervisor, as documented in the meeting
minutes:

“Popp suggested, before any additional public input is garnered, we should define what
this thing is and where we think it should be located.”

In my opinion, these are the critical questions: what are we really talking about
here, and where should it be located.

If an Event Barn ordinance was focused and legally written in a way to help a farmer out
a few times each year on a site that was truly In the middle of nowhere, | would respond
very differently than if you told me the site might be close to residences and might be
run as a primary commercial enterprise by someone who might not be a farmer.

Dee Prabhaker
6925 Cook Road

Planrie= Commissme 254000




Ronald Bachi 6987 Cook Rd

I ask that you record to the minutes Verbatim.

Everyone here knows where [ stand, when it comes to the Event Barn
Ordinance. An event barn or event center is a commercial entity, and
therefore should only be located on commercial land. We live on
Agricultural and residential land. An event barn ordinance would allow
A functioning commercial business to fully operate, literally, in our back
yards. .

Right now | would like to talk about our planning commission

And our township board. Comments and statements that have been
made. Last month during the planning commission meeting, there was
an open house. When | wanted to discuss the issue of the event barn
ordinance, Kim Mangus stated the it was a nonissue, and therefore no
reason to discuss it. That it hadn’t been on any agenda for two years .
Lets Rewind: December 4% planning commission. Intense discussion
over the results of the event barn ordinance survey. | raised my hand
and asked why they were discussing the event barn, its not on the
agenda. Kim Mangus stated that it was ok to discuss the event barn
ordinance, that they were putting together survey questions for
another survey. Sarme meeting;-planning-eommission-was-discussing-the
open house. Glen Savage made a statement referencing the event barn
ordinance, if people don’t show up then they just don’t care about their
township. There were no objections to that statement, yet Kim
Mangus called it a nonissue. Even though it was on the townships
agenda as well. As the night went on, the event barn ordinance
became a joking matter. Once by Mickey Dean then once by our zoning
administrator. The entire PC joined in with a laugh. It may be a joking
matter to the PC, but the citizens of Whitewater Township, take this
issue very seriously.

So last month at the township board meeting, the Event barn survey
was on the agenda. Asthe board began to discuss the survey, Ron
Popp, our supervisor, pointed out that the comment sections were
overwhelmingly negative toward the event barn ordinance. Della Benak

/D/énn/‘m; Lot v 1 5570 .)/g/,z -




was quick to respond. Stating that we should remove the comment
sections in future surveys. Wow, she wants to eliminate the section
that tells the township how they feel about the questions, because it
didn’t fit her narrative. This is disturbing. During the meeting she also
made the comment, she’s not worried, she has other skills, indicating
she doesn’t need this job. This is not what | want to here from our

_ elected decision makers for Whitewater township.
As they looked over the survey, Cheryl Goss was quick to put all her
eggs in one basket. It was question number one. In what district of the
township would an event barn be most suitable? Select that apply.
This was an obvious leading question. The survey summary stated that
event barns are agricultural. Yet most people selected Commercial
along with other districts. Only 11% stated that they oppose it in any
district. So Cheryl Goss stated, that meant that 89% were for an event
barn ordinance. This train of thought is insulting to the intelligence of
the people of Whitewater township. She then stated that this was the
peoples one opportunity to oppose the ordinance. It was our out.
Its clear, the survey was a waste of time and taxpayer money. The
boards have gone total rouge. |asked Kim Mangus what she thought of
Cheryl’s interpretation of the survey, Kim replied, it was a stretch at
best. Asyou all know it was sent to the planning commission. Kim
stated that she had a full slab of work and may not get to it for up to 6
months. Just imagine people, 3weeks ago, Kim Mangus said the event
barn ordinance was a non issue. Yet here we are!
The court of public opinion has spoken, over and over again.
We the people of Whitewater Township demand to be represented by
you, the Board. Thank You.

/9/4/7/7/»7 Covmem a5 Y 5/a00




